STUDIOS SOUTH COOK BROADCASTING, INC.
119 Olympia Plaza ' SKyline 6-6100

Chicago Heights, lllinois

October 2, 1960

Mr, Maurice W. Nittler
3663 South Clarkson
Englewood, Colorado

Dear Mr., Nittler:

We are happy to tell you that your report
of reception on W C G O on October 17, 1960, is correct,

WCG O is a 1000-watt daytime directional
station with ma jor lobes to the Northeast and Southwest.
Our four o'clock sign-on began October 3, and since that
date we have recelved several early-morning reception
reports from your general area,

Thank you for the report; please stop in
to see us 1f you should be in this area again,

Yours truly,
7 B il

A,V, Santuceci,
President
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